

Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Subject: RE: data request

OK

-----Original Message-----

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:12 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: data request

Just had email from Dr. Wells about some data, I need to connect with you ASAP and email back to her. Will forward the email, then come find you after this meeting. Appreciate anything you can do to start looking into the question quickly.

N

Sent from my iPad

Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:17 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Cc: Fink, Brenda (DCH)
Subject: RE: Public Health Advisory

Hurley said they used zips 48501 through 48507. Yes, 48504 through 48507 all cross the city/township lines. Not sure how well this screenshot shows it (black outline is Flint; blue lines are zips). Cristin was going to geocode to the census block group—those will not cross city/township lines.